
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:24 AM 
To: 'Dan Koski' 
Cc: Kathleen McDaniel 
Subject: RE: External:  FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of 

Manitowoc 
 
Hi Dan,  
 
In Matt Marcum’s December 10 email below, it seems like they will let you expand the scope of the 
project to S 15th and S 19th Streets, so is there anything I do need to ask them then? 
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 11:41 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kathleen McDaniel <kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Fwd: External: FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of Manitowoc 

 
 

Sent from my iPad 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Rob Michaelson <rmichaelson@mpu.org> 

Date: December 10, 2019 at 8:34:22 AM CST 

To: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 

Subject: FW: External:  FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for 

City of Manitowoc 

FYI, see below…I would suggest that Dave H contact Jim Witthuhn ASAP and make sure 
this project doesn’t fall into the Undetermined category again. 
  
  
Rob Michaelson P.E. | Water Systems Manager 
Manitowoc Public Utilities 
(920) 686-4354 | Direct Line 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
1303 S. 8th Street | P.O. Box 1090 | Manitowoc, WI 54221 
(920) 686-4376 fax |www.mpu.org 
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Community Owned ... Customer Focused 

From: Rob Michaelson  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 8:33 AM 

To: 'Marcum, Matthew R - DNR' 
Cc: Fuentes, Nicole L - DNR; Mesdjian, Rebecca J - DNR; Witthuhn, James K - DNR; 

Cargill, Jeanne H - DNR 

Subject: RE: External: FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of 
Manitowoc 
  
Thanks Matt.  I’ll forward the below to the City consultant…we will need to get you all 
what you need to avoid the eligibility concerns for this one again.  Take care! 
  

From: Marcum, Matthew R - DNR [mailto:MatthewR.Marcum@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 8:25 AM 

To: Rob Michaelson 

Cc: Fuentes, Nicole L - DNR; Mesdjian, Rebecca J - DNR; Witthuhn, James K - DNR; 
Cargill, Jeanne H - DNR 

Subject: RE: External: FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of 
Manitowoc 
  
Hi Rob,  
Sorry for the delay getting back to you. We’re still in the process of reviewing the ITA 
that you submitted this year, but it appears to be similar to the version submitted last 
year. There were eligibility concerns with last year’s submittal (relating to whether the 
expansion of the water system met the criteria for addressing a public health concern 
from contaminated drinking water) and it was ultimately marked as Undetermined.  
  
If we find that the ITA submitted this year meets the eligibility requirements, we would 
allow you to expand the scope of the project to include S 15th and 19th streets so long as 
it doesn’t change the overall eligibility. So there’s no need to amend or revise the 
submission this year (although if this project is submitted again next year I’d 
recommend specifying the additional streets). 
  
Let us know if there are additional questions. 
  
Thanks! 
Matt 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Matt Marcum 
Phone: (608) 264-8986 
Fax: (608) 267-0496 
MatthewR.Marcum@wisconsin.gov 
  

From: Rob Michaelson <rmichaelson@mpu.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 1:06 PM 
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To: Marcum, Matthew R - DNR <MatthewR.Marcum@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Fuentes, Nicole L - DNR <nicole.fuentes@wisconsin.gov>; Mesdjian, Rebecca J - DNR 
<Rebecca.Mesdjian@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: External: FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of Manitowoc 

  
Hi Matt- 
Any thoughts on the below?  Thanks! 

From: Mesdjian, Rebecca J - DNR [mailto:Rebecca.Mesdjian@wisconsin.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 9:38 AM 
To: Rob Michaelson; Marcum, Matthew R - DNR 

Cc: Fuentes, Nicole L - DNR 

Subject: External: FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of Manitowoc 
  
Hi Rob, 
  
I’m going to pass your question on to Matt Marcum.  He’s looking at the SDWLP 
ITA/PERFs this year. 
  
Becky 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Becky Mesdjian 
Phone: (608) 266-5888 
rebecca.mesdjian@wisconsin.gov 
  

From: Rob Michaelson <rmichaelson@mpu.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 9:31 AM 
To: Mesdjian, Rebecca J - DNR <Rebecca.Mesdjian@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: FW: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of Manitowoc 

  
HI Rebecca- 
I see that Nicole is on maternity leave until Feb 17.  Could you review the below and 
advise?   
  
Thanks much! 

From: Rob Michaelson  
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 9:30 AM 

To: 'nicole.fuentes@wisconsin.gov'; 'nicole.mathews@wi.gov' 
Cc: DNR ENV LOANS; GravelPit 

Subject: RE: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of Manitowoc 
  
Ni Nicole- 
I hope all is well! 
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MPU/City of Manitowoc has submitted an ITA/PERF for the 2021 SDWLP, called CTH 
CR/S. 26th Street Water Main Extension. 
  
The City has determined that they may need to expand their Phase 1 to include new 
watermain on S 15th St and S 19th St.  I’ve attached a revised Figure Z showing what the 
area that would like to be included. 
  
Can we amend/revise the 2021 SDWLP ITA/PERF to reflect this change? 
  
Thanks, I look forward to your reply.  
  

From: Rebecca Mesdjian [mailto:Rebecca.Mesdjian@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:42 PM 

To: Rob Michaelson; Kathleen McDaniel; Paul Steinbrecher; Rob Michaelson; DNR ENV 

LOANS 
Subject: External: Submitted SDWLP SFY 2021 ITA & PERF for City of Manitowoc 
  

Your SFY 2021 SDWLP Intent to Apply (ITA) and Priority Evaluation Ranking Formula 
(PERF) has been successfully submitted on 10/29/2019. You’ll receive an email when the 
City of Manitowoc’s ITA and PERF have been reviewed and accepted. 
 
Please contact Nicole Mathews with questions at nicole.mathews@wi.gov or 608-266-
0849. 

Be Alert !  

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any 

links or attachments. 

Be Alert !  

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any 

links or attachments. 
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